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Basement Level, Building 505 

FMHS, 85 Park Road 
Grafton, Auckland, New Zealand  

Telephone 64 9 303 5966 
Facsimile 64 9 303 5964 

Email: mri@auckland.ac.nz 
www.mri.auckland.ac.nz 

 
Date                              Auckland UniServices Limited 

Private Bag 92019 
Auckland, New Zealand 

 
Dear  
 
 
CAMRI is happy to provide quotes for MRI research studies.  In order to make this as accurate 
as possible, please provide the following information and return this form to us (please do not 
use more than the space provided). 
 
 

1. Names of all proposed or actual investigators with department or other affiliations. 
_________________________________________________________________________ 
_________________________________________________________________________ 
_________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
2. General description of the project. 

      _________________________________________________________________________ 
_________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
3.       Please tick the type of scanner required 

 
       ___ 1.5T 
 
       ___  3T 
 

 
4.         Please list all sources of proposed funding 
_________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 

5.       Estimated duration of the study  ______ weeks 
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6.       Estimated start date of scans  /       /      

 
        

7.       Expected number of scans ______ 
 
8.       Expected duration of scans ______ minutes 

 
 
The charges for scanning at CAMRI are based on the time in the facility rather than the scan 
time alone.  All studies must have ethical approval prior to commencement. 

 
 

All quotes will be valid for six months from date of issue. 
 
 
Thank you for your enquiry, 
 
 
Anna Lydon 
Charge Radiographer 
Centre for Advanced MRI 


